CYNGOR CYMUNED HERBRANDSTON COMMUNITY COUNCIL

MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 27th SEPTEMBER 2017

Present. Cllr's M. Galdo, S. Davey, D. Philpin, N. Coles. C.Griffith, Clerk.

- 1. APOLOGIES. Cllr. R.Owens (illness), Cllr. T. Roberts (work)
- 2. DECLARATION OF INTEREST'S.

No declarations were made.

3. TIME SET ASIDE FOR QUESTIONS FROM THE PUBLIC. None present.

4. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING.

The minutes of the meeting held on 31st May 2017 were passed as a true record. Proposed by Cllr Davey and seconded by Cllr Philpin.

5. MATTERS ARISING.

Middle Kiln Road. Cllr Galdo gave an update, Pembs CC had confirmed that the turning area was a road and not privately owned, Pembs National Park had issued a tree preservation order to prevent further trees being cut down. The councils solicitors were also looking into the matter on behalf of Herbrandston Community Council.

Defibrillator Training.

The Clerk would arrange thre training and compose a letter to be sent to residents. Councillors who had stood down at the last election. It was agreed by the meeting that appropriate gifts would be purchased by Cllr Davey.

6. DOG FOULING.

Cllr Davey reported that dog fouling was still a big problem in the village. It was agreed by the meeting that the Clerk would compose a letter to be sent to residents, outlining the adverse health effects to adults from dog faeces and stating that if photographic evidence was produced showing the dog, then legal action would be pursued.

7. MUD ON ROAD.

This had not been a problem over the summer. The Clerk reported that he attended a meeting at Capeston Farm regarding the problem, and they had promised to react to any complaint received.

- 8. RESOLUTION. That the council purchase the fireworks for the annual display. It was proposed by Cllr Philpin and seconded by Cllr Davey that fireworks to the value of six hundred pounds would be purchased. The Clerk would arrange.
- 9. RESOLUTION. That the council purchase a Christmas Tree and ask Mr H. Lloyd to supply and install the lights. This was proposed by Cllr Davey and seconded by Cllr Philpin. The Clerk would arrange.

10. CORRESPONDENCE.

- 1. National Park. Approval to raise roofs at Triplestone Close. Noted
- 2. National Park. Approval to variations of condition2 of NP/07/344 to allow amended design, with conditions.

 Noted
- 3. National Park. Approval for alterations to roof at 5 Havens Park. Noted
- 4. National Park, Approval for removal of chimney at 6 Little Castle Grove. Noted.
- 5. National Park. Tree preservation order Middlekiln road. Noted
- 6. National Park. Permission for hedge removal near Fields Lodge. Noted.
- 7. Clerks & Councils Direct. Newsletter. Noted.
- 8. PCC. Dates of community meetings. Noted
- 9. PCC. Consultation on inceasing direct fees and charges. Noted.

11. ACCEPTANCE OF THE ANNUAL REPORT.

The annual financial report had been received back from the external auditor with no adverse comments. This was accepted by the meeting.

12. COUNTY COUNCILLORS REPORT.

Cllr Owens was unavoidably absent.

13. MATTERS NOT REQUIRING RESOLUTIONS.

Cllr Davey mentioned that the steps from the public footpath down onto Sandy Haven Beach were in need of repair. The Clerk would speak to Cllr R. Owens and ascertain whose steps they were.

Cllr Davey said that cars were being driven onto Sandy Haven Beach incontravention of the signs prohibiting traffic. The Clerk would discuss the matter with Cllr Owens.

Cllr Davey said that there was still a post missing from the lane from the church to Woody Kiln Farm, which meant than vehicles were driving up and having to reverse back.

Complaints had been received about vehicles parking on the road outside Triplestone Close. Cllr Galdo would speak to the site manager.

14. FINANCIAL MATTERS.

Bank Accounts.

General Account. £2254.56 Deposit Account. £1608.22

Accounts to be paid.

M. Harris, Grass Cutting Sandy Haven. £420.

It was proposed by Cllr Davey and seconded by Cllr Coles that the account be paid.

15. DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING.

The next meeting will be held on or near 25th October 2017.